
GET Committee 

From: 	 Mike J. Molina 
Sent: 	 Monday, July 22, 2019 9:30 AM 
To: 	 GET Committee 
Cc: 	 Gary Saldana; Ian Chan Hodges 
Subject: 	 Hawaii Wildlife Fund vs. County GET - 26 
Attachments: 	 LCH Maui Co v Wildlife-Star-Advertiser_20190714_F01_.pdf 

Please transmit attached document to GET item 26. 
Thanks, 

Mike 

From: Ian Chan Hodges <ingenuitymac.com> 

Sent: Sunday, July 21, 2019 8:28 PM 

To: Mike J. Molina <Mike.Molina@mauicounty.us> 
Cc: Gary Saldana <g.saldana@mauicounty.us> 

Subject: My son Liam's op/ed 

Hi Mike, 

Good talking with you in Kula. 

Here's a PDF of my son Liam' Op/Ed which was published this past Sunday in the Honolulu Star-Advertiser. As I 

mentioned, he went to college in Pennsylvania and is very aware of the political importance of fracking to Trump's 

chances of winning that state which could turn out to determine the outcome of the general election. 

Aloha, 

Ian 
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B y June of 2000, the 
University of Hawaii 
had already gone 

through five drafts and 
spent more than a million 
dollars trying to write a 
compromise agreement for 
scientists, Native Hawaiian 
groups and Big Island resi-
dents to share the high air 
atop Mauna Kea.

Nearly 20 years later, Gov. 
David Ige will put the actual 
plan, still lacking some key 
Hawaiian support, into mo-
tion Monday.

“We have followed a 10-
year process to get to this 
point, and the day for con-
struction to begin has ar-
rived,” Ige said during a 
state Capitol news confer-
ence last week.

The governor announced 
that the road up Hawaii’s 
tallest mountain will be 
closed starting Monday 
morning as the big trucks, 
road grading and other 
heavy equipment heads up 
to the construction site.

Working at 13,000 feet, 
this high-altitude project 

will also mean high stakes 
for Ige, who is nearing the 
end of his second and final 
term. How it works or fails 
will do much to describe the 
legacy of the Ige administra-
tion.

Although he never sought 
to make the decision on de-
veloping the Thirty Meter 
Telescope on Mauna Kea, 
Ige will get the credit or 
blame for its fate.

All along the planning pro-
cess, Native Hawaiian activ-
ists have said the state, the 
university and others con-
trolling access to the moun-
tain have been insensitive to 
Hawaiian culture and prac-
tices.

State Attorney General 
Clare Connors noted that 

the state will move up the 
mountain with state and 
county law enforcement offi-
cers at the ready.

A Honolulu Star-Adver-
tiser report of the news con-
ference said Ige warned that 
unarmed National Guard 
members will be deployed 
but only for certain support 
roles, including transporta-
tion of personnel and equip-
ment, and helping with road 
closures. In 2014 and 2015 
blockades, protests and 
road closures stalled the 
$1.4 billion project.

The mountain is seen as a 
sacred Native Hawaiian site 
and serves as a wellspring 
of emotion for supporters. 
Although Native Hawaiian 
activists, like most everyone 

on the Big Island, take the 
state-built highway up the 
mountain to reach the 
peaks, that state construc-
tion on the mountain has 
not triggered the protests. 
The protests have been 
about the telescopes on the 
mountain, not the roads that 
replaced a 1960 jeep trail.

On political terms, the 
protesters, Ige and the TMT 
operators are in a dilemma 
with little chance that any 
will back down. For his part 
Ige has offered significant 
compromises by starting to 
decommission telescopes 
and include community in-

put in the decision process. 
TMT has offered to sponsor 
educational projects in the 
community and gives annual 
grants to Big Island schools, 
besides increasing the possi-
bility of eventual high-tech 
employment opportunities. 
Protesters, however, insist 
the only resolution is to not 
put the world’s biggest and 
best telescope on what is 
agreed to be the finest astro-
nomical observation site on 
the globe.

At the end, building the 
telescope, neither delay nor 
talk, can be Ige’s only resolu-
tion.

———
Richard Borreca writes on politics on Sundays. 
Reach him at 808onpolitics@gmail.com.
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IT’S TIME FOR TMT
Editorial: With security preps in 
place and calls for calm, let’s go 
on Thirty Meter Telescope >> F2
———
LETTERS TO THE EDITOR >> F2
NEW YORK TIMES SPENDING WELL >> F5

Despite unresolved conflicts over Mauna Kea, Ige must be resolved to let TMT be built
ON POLITICS

RICHARD

BORRECA

EDITORIAL PAGE EDITOR:
Lucy Young-Oda / lyoungoda@staradvertiser.com / 529-4831

 BRYANT FUKUTOMI / BFUKUTOMI@STARADVERTISER.COM

By Liam Chan Hodges

The other day I was walking to the 
D.C. Metro rail in 95 degrees of 
soul-crushing humidity and I was asked 
what I miss most about Maui. I let my 
mind wander home, to Big Beach where 
the summer swell should be in full 
swing, to the bays of the North Shore 
which should be glassy and perfect for 
diving, and to Twin Falls, Iao Valley and 
every other hidden stream and pond 
promising a refreshing respite from the 
heat of summer.

“The water,” for me, the answer to 
that question is always the same, “I 
miss the water.”

Water defines Maui, as an island, as a 
tourist hotspot, as a destination for 
watermen, waterwomen and outdoor 
enthusiasts, and as an oasis that for 
centuries has sustained life and 
culture through both its fresh 

ISLAND VOICES

Kylie Wager Cruz is 
an attorney with 
Earthjustice’s Mid-
Pacific regional 
office in Honolulu.

BATTLES
WATER
BROWN

Maui County should clean up, 
not fight, wastewater issues

State agribusiness agency  must  
improve water actions on Kauai
By Kylie Wager Cruz

A new ruling by a federal judge 
means the state’s Agribusiness Devel-
opment Corporation (ADC) will no lon-
ger be able to use a century-old ditch 
system as an open sewer to dump mil-
lions of gallons of untreated, polluted 
water into the Pacific Ocean off West 
Kauai every day. Now, to stop violating 
the U.S. Clean Water Act, the agency 
must take actions to protect the people 
who use and enjoy the beaches and 
swim in the waters of West Kauai.

The judge ruled against ADC last 
week in a lawsuit Earthjustice brought 
on behalf of Na Kia‘i Kai, Surfrider Foun-
dation and Pesticide Action Network. 
The ruling means that, to comply with 
the act, the state agency will have to 
get a permit for any pollution dis-
charges from the Mana Plain ditch 

ISLAND VOICES

Liam Chan Hodges, 
of Maui, graduated 
in May with a 
bachelor’s degree 
in political science 
and now works in 
Washington, D.C.

Please see MAUI, F4

Please see KAUAI, F4

U.S. Clean Water Act is playing a 
major role in water pollution 

cases on Kauai and Maui
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W ith a disgust com-
mensurate with 
the fact, Michael 

Bennet, the Colorado Demo-
crat, says that during 40% of 
his 10 Senate years the gov-
ernment has been run on 
“continuing resolutions.” 
Congress passes these in or-
der to spare itself the tor-
ture of performing its 
primary function, which is 
to set national priorities. 
Bennet is too serious a per-
son to be content in today’s 
Senate, and if Democrats are 
as serious as they say they 
are about defeating Donald 
Trump, Bennet should be 
their nominee.

The painfully revealing 
first phase of the Demo-
cratic presidential sweep-
stakes culminated with two 
remarkably efficient de-
bates. This phase clarified 
the top four candidates’ pro-
pensity for self-inflicted 
wounds. When replayed in 
Trump’s negative ads, what 
they have already said might 

be sufficient to re-elect him.
Bennet checks a requisite 

number of progressive 
boxes: He is impeccably (as 
progressives see such 
things) alarmed about the 
requisite things — the Su-
preme Court’s Citizens 
United decision, climate 
change, Mitch McConnell, 
etc. And he has endorsed — 
perfunctorily, one hopes — 
other candidates’ 
gesture-legislation to 
“study” reparations for slav-
ery (Sen. Cory Booker) and 
for same-sex couples who 
lived in states where same-
sex marriages were legal but 
who could not file joint tax 
returns before the Supreme 
Court’s 2013 decision over-
turning the Defense of Mar-
riage Act (Sen. Elizabeth 
Warren).

Bennet has, however, re-
frained from frightening and 
mystifying voters with plans 
(Sens. Harris, Warren, Sand-
ers) to eliminate their pri-
vate health insurance. Or 

with nostalgia for forced 
busing that shuffled children 
among schools on the basis 
of race (Harris). Or with en-
thusiasm for the institu-
tional vandalism of packing 
the Supreme Court. Or with 
disdain (expressed by advo-
cating decriminalization of 
illegal entry) for the princi-
ple that control of borders is 
an essential attribute of na-
tional sovereignty. And be-
cause Bennet, 54, was 8 
when Joe Biden came to the 
Senate, Bennet has not had 
to conduct a Bidenesque 
Grovel Tour to apologize for 
deviations, decades ago, 
from today’s progressive 
catechism.

If, as Bennet believes, the 
Democratic nomination 
competition has become 

“more fluid,” it is because 
Harris, Sanders, Warren and 
Biden have imprudently 
spoken their minds. And 
they probably are not done 
shooting themselves in their 
already perforated feet.

Unlike them, Bennet has 
won two Senate races in a 
swing state that is evenly di-
vided between Democrats, 
Republicans and indepen-
dents. He can distinguish be-
tween what he calls “the 
Twitter version of the Demo-
cratic Party” and the “ac-
tual” version.

Bennet’s father, a descen-
dant of a Mayflower passen-
ger, earned a Harvard Ph.D. 
(medieval Russian history), 
and was an aide to a U.S. am-
bassador to India, and later 
worked for Democrats Hu-
bert Humphrey, Ed Muskie 
and Tom Eagleton. Bennet’s 
mother, who survived the 
Holocaust by hiding in a 
Warsaw suburb, reached 
New York — via Stockholm 
and Mexico City — where 
her parents opened an art 
gallery. The city was the cen-
ter of the postwar art world, 
and they did well. Bennet 
says that in second grade he 

won both ends of the com-
petition to see who had the 
oldest and newest American 
family branches.

He edited the Yale Law 
Journal, became an associ-
ate at the Washington firm 
Wilmer, Cutler & Pickering, 
then prospered working for 
a Denver investment firm 
before entering public ser-
vice, which included four 
years as superintendent of 
Denver’s public schools, in 
which 67% of the pupils 
were poor enough to be eli-
gible for free or subsidized 
lunches.

Bennet believes that 
Trump is more a symptom 
than a cause of political dys-
function, and he regrets that 
“the capitalists have lost 
control of the Republican 
Party,” which now is con-
trolled by Trump cultists. 
China’s perfection — and ex-
porting — of the “surveil-
lance state” makes 
American democracy more 
important, and therefore its 
current degradation espe-

cially alarming. American 
politics has become a dialec-
tic of “preemptive retribu-
tions” of “do it to them 
before they do it to us.” 
Trump’s politics of “I alone 
can fix it” has, Bennet says, 
“stripped the American peo-
ple of their agency.”

In his new book (“The 
Land of Flickering Lights: Re-
storing America in an Age of 
Broken Politics”), he quotes 
Thucydides on the civil war 
in the city of Corcyra: “With 
public life confused to the 
critical point, human nature, 
always ready to act unjustly 
even in violation of laws, 
overthrew the laws them-
selves and gladly showed it-
self powerless over passion 
but stronger than justice 
and hostile to any kind of su-
periority.” Such hostility is 
the essence of populism. 
Fortunately, the Democratic 
field includes one person fa-
miliar with Thucydides’ 
warning and who is unafraid 
to assert its contemporary 
pertinence.

GEORGE F.

WILL
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To defeat Trump, Democrats 
should nominate Bennet

———
George F. Will writes for The Washington Post. 
Reach him at georgewill@washpost.com.

THE CLEAN WATER LAW
The Clean Water Act (CWA), cre-

ated in 1972 in its present form, is the 
federal law regulating pollutant dis-
charges into U.S. waters. The Envi-
ronmental Protection Agency (EPA) 
has the authority to implement pollu-
tion control programs, such as set-
ting wastewater standards for 
industry, and has developed devel-
oped national water-quality criteria 
for pollutants in surface waters.

According to the EPA website, the 
CWA makes it unlawful to discharge 
any pollutant from a point source — 
such as pipes or man-made ditches 
— into navigable waters, unless a 
permit is obtained. The EPA’s Na-
tional Pollutant Discharge Elimina-
tion System (NPDES) permit program 
controls discharges — and industrial, 
municipal and other facilities must 
obtain NPDES permits if their dis-
charges go directly to surface waters.
———
Source: U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency

and salt water resources.
And yet, despite this, 

despite the history, impor-
tance and significance of 
water, of wai and of kai, to 
our island home, the 
County of Maui has been 
compromising our most 
valuable resource through 
the daily injection of 4 mil-
lion gallons of treated 
wastewater into wells, 
90% of which ends up in 
the ocean.

But that’s not all. Maui 
County is also poised to 
undermine the Clean Wa-
ter Act (CWA), which will 
not only damage Ameri-
ca’s priceless waterways, 
but may also strengthen 
Donald Trump’s reelec-
tion bid in the process.

The purpose of the 
CWA is to prevent entities 
from discharging pollut-

ants into major water-
ways. In 2012 the Hawaii 
Wildlife Fund sued the 
County of Maui for dis-
charging treated sewage 
into groundwater, and ulti-
mately into the Pacific, 
without CWA permits.

County of Maui, Hawaii 
v. Hawaii Wildlife Fund has 
drawn national attention 
as it calls into question 
whether the CWA requires 
a permit when pollutants 
originate from a single 
source, such as an injec-
tion well, but still end up 
in major waterways via 
groundwater.

Maui County has ac-
tively engaged in collusion 
with Trump’s administra-
tion in the hopes of sway-
ing the U.S. Supreme 
Court, going so far as to 
give up one-third of its ar-
gument time to Trump’s 
solicitor general when 
oral arguments are pre-
sented Nov. 6.

If Maui County’s efforts 

are successful, contamina-
tion from mines, oil spills, 
animal byproducts, toxic 
waste, sewage, and most 
notably pollution from 
fracking, could all be le-
gally disposed of via injec-
tion wells. Thus a ruling in 
Maui’s favor could help 
Trump win key states like 
Pennsylvania and Ohio 
where large amounts of in-
come are generated from 
fracking.

MAUI COUNTY could 
make this issue go away, if 
it does the right thing and 
settles the case, and in-
stead uses the money be-
ing spent on legal fees, 
$4.3 million through the 
appeal, to find environ-
mentally healthy solutions 
that would be good for 
both our oceans and our 
nation.

If Maui County refuses 
to settle this case and 
ends up gutting the CWA, 
it will be nothing short of 

shameful. For me, being 
from Maui has always 
been a point of pride. I 
have always been ex-
tremely grateful to have 
been born on Maui and to 
have experienced Maui’s 
uniqueness, diversity and 
open-mindedness. I al-
ways feel a sense of cama-
raderie whenever I run 
into someone else from 
the island when I’m away 
from home, someone else 
who understands what 
Maui truly means, and I’m 
always, always over-
whelmed with pride when 
another young person 
from our community suc-
ceeds.

However, if next fall, 
Maui is known as a willing 
accomplice in environ-
mental degradation, pollu-
tion and the prioritization 
of corporate greed over 
the health of our planet, 
then I will for the first time 
in my life be embarrassed 
to call Maui home.

system near Kekaha, or 
otherwise stop polluting. 
The 40 miles of ditches col-
lect polluted runoff and 
groundwater from thou-
sands of acres of former 
plantation lands now being 
licensed to large-scale agri-
businesses and industrial 
operations.

The system’s discharge 
waters pollute popular 
beaches like Barking Sands 
and MacArthur’s. These 
beaches are the lifeblood 
of the community, where 
people fish to feed their 
families, gather limu (sea-
weed) for food and cere-
monial purposes, surf and 
swim. Children play in and 

around the drainage 
ditches where they meet 
the sea because the waters 
there are shallow and 
calm. But swimmers have 
regularly seen brown 
clouds in the ocean wa-
ters, and surfers have 
noted a distinctive chemi-
cal smell near the drainage 
ditches over the years.

The people who rely on 
these waters for subsis-
tence and recreation 
should be able to trust that 
they are safe. A permit 
would provide these assur-
ances by setting pollution 
limits that would require 
treatment of the water if it 
exceeds those limits, and 
requiring regular monitor-
ing and reporting of water 
quality.

ADC had a permit until 

2015, when it decided it no 
longer needed one based 
on a Clean Water Act ex-
emption. But that exemp-
tion only applies in 
situations where pollut-
ants aren’t added to the 
water — and that clearly 
isn’t the case here.

“It is undisputed that the 
water discharged contains 
various pesticides and ag-
ricultural chemicals, by-
products of agricultural 
chemicals, and heavy met-
als, as well as sediment 
from the unlined canals 
through which it passes,” 
U.S. District Court Judge 
Derrick K. Watson wrote in 
the ruling. “It is further un-
disputed that these pollut-
ants include those from 
which the CWA seeks to 
protect waterways … ”

Congress passed the 
Clean Water Act and 
strengthened it over the 
years with one simple goal: 
to ensure that the nation’s 
waters are safe for fishing, 
swimming and recreation. 
By blatantly and continu-
ously discharging polluted 
waters, ADC has ignored 
its legal responsibilities, 
exposing the residents of 
West Kauai to harmful pes-
ticides, chemicals, heavy 
metals and other toxins.

To end these egregious 
Clean Water Act violations, 
ADC will have to either get 
a permit — like it had for 
many years — or end its il-
legal practice of discharg-
ing pollution. We hope 
ADC will do the right thing 
and expeditiously take 
steps to follow the law.

KAUAI
Continued from F1

MAUI
Continued from F1


